Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: ) Brancard, Bill, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, June 13, 2014 3:12 PM

To: Adam Rankin; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

Cc: jamesbruc@aol.com; Chappelle, Germaine R epadillaplf@qwestoffice.net; Michael
Feldewert; Lisamarie QOrtiz; Bailey, Jami, EMNRD '

Subject: RE: Gunner Wells Case Nos. 15035 and 15044 - joint motion for continuance

On behalf of the Commission, the motion is granted and Case Nos. 15035 and 15044 are contlnued to the July 17, 2014
Commission docket.

Bill Brancard

General Counsel

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe NM 87505

505.476.3210

Bill.brancard@state.nm.us

From: Adam Rankin [maiito:AGRankin@hollandhart.com]

Sent: Friday, June 13, 2014 12:45 PM-

To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Brancard, Bill, EMNRD

Cc: jamesbruc@aol.com; Chappelle, Germaine R.; epadillapif@gwestoffice.net; Michael Feldewert; Lisamarie Ortiz
Subject: Gunner Wells Case Nos. 15035 and 15044 - joint motion for continuance

Please find attached a joint motion to continue Case Nos. 15035 and 15044 to the July 17, 2014, .Commission docket.
None of the parties oppose the motion.

Because all parties agree to a continuance so the parties can pursue a potential settlement, the parties are not filing
their prehearing statements or exhibits by the 1 p.m. deadline with the expectation that the Commission will grant the
motion for continuance. If the joint motion is denied, the parties request until 5 p.m. today to file their prehearing
statements and exhibits.”

Thank you very much.

Sincerely, .
Adam:

Adam G. Rankin

Holland & Hart LLP

110 North Guadalupe Suite 1 ‘ ' -
P.O. Box 2208

Santa Fe, NM 87504

Office: (505) 988-4421

Direct: {505) 954-7254

Cell: (505) 570-0377

Fax {505) 983-6043

E-mail: agrankin@hollandhart.com
Download vCard

Web Bio




HOLLAND& HART "g

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in
error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in efror; then please delete this e-mail. Thank you.



